
MOLONEY, Carolyn 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Good afternoon everyone 

Marie Malfitana [Marie.Malfitana@aec.gov.au] 
Tuesday, 11 November 2014 2:18PM 
Orgs; Bryan De Caires (ceo@asial.com.au); security@asial.com.au 
Industrial Elections 
Matter E2014/1 06 - Australian Security Industry Association Ltd [DLM=For-Officiai-Use­
Only] 
Post Election Report- ASIAL- B2014-106.pdf; Declaration of Results for Uncontested 
Offices.pdf; Declaration of Results- Contested Offices.pdf 

I refer to the above election, attached please find the Post Election Report and Declaration of Results for 
Contested and Uncontested Offices. 

Should you have any questions or queries, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Thank you and kind regards 

Marie Malfitana 1 Returning Officer 
Industrial & Commercial Elections 1 NSW State Office 
Australian Electoral Commission 
T: (02} 9375 6364 I F: (02) 9375 6336 

C)AEC 
t.u:stri'IIIAn Electoral Co111mlulon 

• 

For-Official-Use-Only 

DISCLAIMER: 

Make sure you're enrolled to vote. 
Visit www.aec.gov.au 

If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return email and delete all copies. If this email or any attachments 
have been sent to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect of information in the email 
or attachments. 
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Mr Kevin McDonald 
President 
Australian Security Industry Association Ltd 
PO Box 1338 
CROWS NEST NSW 1585 

Attention: Sylva Pechackova 
By email: security@asial.com.au 

C:)AEC 
Australian Electoral Commission 

• 

Post Election Report For: Australian Security Industry Association Ltd 
National Offices Election - E2014/1 06 

I refer to the above election for your organisation. 

Section 197(1) of Schedule 1 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 requires the 
AEC to provide a written report on the conduct of the election to Fair Work Australia and to the 
organisation or branch for whom the election was conducted. A copy of the report in relation to this 
election is attached. 

Section 198 of Schedule 1 requires that if an organisation or branch is given a post election report 
under section 197 that identifies a rule that was difficult to interpret or apply, the organisation or 
branch must, within 30 days, give a written response to the AEC on that aspect of the report. The 
response must specify whether the organisation or branch intends to take any action in relation to 
the rule, and if so, what action it intends to take. 
If the attached Report identifies a rule that was difficult to interpret or apply, you should forward 
your response to the AEC by email to ' industrial.elections@aec.gov.au' within thirty days of the 
date of the report. 

Section198 and the regulations also require an organisation to make the post election report and 
the organisation's response to the report (if applicable) available to members. 
Further, Regulation 141(4) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 (RAO) 
Regulations requires an organisation or branch to publish a notice on its web site advising 
members that a copy of the post election report is available upon request. If a website is not 
available, publishing a notice in a journal or newsletter would be considered appropriate. 

Please contact me if you wish to clarify any aspect of this report. 

Marie Malfitana 
Returning Officer 

11 November 2014 



Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009- Schedule 1 

POST ELECTION REPORT 

Australian Security Industry Association Ltd 

ELECTION/S COVERED IN THIS REPORT 

Election Decision No: 

RULES 

Rules used for the election: 

Rules difficult to apply/interpret: 
Model Rule reference (if any): 

ROLL OF VOTERS 

E2014/106 

[147N: Incorporates alterations of 01 /01 /2014] determined 
on 08/11 /2013 (R2013/2931) 

None 
N/A 

Total number of voters on the Roll: 1569 

Number of apparent workplace addresses: 1569 

Number of non-current addresses: Nil 

Other matters pertaining to the roll of voters: Nil 

IRREGULARITIES 

Details of written allegations of irregularities, Nil 
and action taken by AEC: 

Other irregularities identified, and action taken: Nil 

ATIACHMENTS 

A: Declaration of Results for Uncontested Offices 
B: Declaration of Results for Contested Offices 

Marie Malfitana 
Returning Officer 
11 November 2014 



Australian Security Industry Association Ltd 

Scheduled Elections 2014 

Declaration of Results for Uncontested Offices 

E2014/106 

Below are the results of the election for the following offices, conducted in accordance 
with the provisions of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 and the rules of 
the organisation. 

President 

Candidate 

MCDONALD, Kevin 

Vice President 

Candidate 

LUHRMANN, Chris 

As the number of nominations accepted did not exceed the number of positions to be 
filled, I declare the above candidates elected. 

Yours sincerely 

Marie Malfitana 
Returning Officer 

1 September 2014 
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C)AEC 
Australian Electoral Commission 

• 



Australian Security Industry Association Ltd 

National Offices Elections 2014 

Declaration of Results for Contested Offices 
E2014/106 

Below are the results of the election for the following offices, conducted in accordance with 
the provisions of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 and the rules of the 
organisation. 

National 

Total number of names on the roll of voters 
Ballot papers issued 
Replacement ballot papers issued 
Total Ballot Papers Issued 
Ballot papers I envelopes returned for scrutiny 
Less ballot papers I envelopes rejected at preliminary scrutiny 
Adjusting balance 
Total Ballot Papers Admitted to Scrutiny 
Percentage of ballot papers returned to number issued 
Ballot papers returned as unclaimed mail 
Ballot papers not returned 

Board Members (6) 

Candidates 

PICKENS, Brett 
GELLEL, John 
ANDERSON, Rod 
FOSTER, Brian James 
WATERS, Damian 
MCLEAN, Neil 
MCKINNON, Michael John 

Total votes 
Formal ballot oaoers 
Informal ballot oaoers 

Votes 

109 
142 
156 
157 
155 
134 
135 

988 
218 

4 

I declare Rod Anderson, Brian James Foster, John Gellel, Michael John McKinnon, Neil 
Mclean and Damian Waters elected. 

Yours Sincerely 

Marie Malfitana 
Returning Officer 
Australian Electoral Commission 

23 October 2014 

Page 1 of 1 

1569 
1569 

1 
1570 
223 

1 
0 

222 
14% 

9 
1338 

C)AEC 
Australian Electoral Commission 

• 



[2014] FWCD 2151 

DECISION 

Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 
s.189-Arrangement for conduct of an election 

Australian Security Industry Association Ltd 
(E2014/106) 

FairWork 
Commission 

MRENRIGHT MELBOURNE, 2 APRIL 2014 

Arrangement for conduct of election. 

[1] On 28 March 2014 the Australian Security Industry Association Ltd lodged with the 
Fair Work Commission the prescribed information in relation to an election for the following 
offices: 

President 
Vice President 
Board Member 

(1) 
(1) 
(6) 

[2] I am satisfied that an election for the abovenamed offices is required to be held under 
the rules of the organisation and, under subsection 189(3) of the Fair Work (Registered 
Organisations) Act 2009, I am making arrangements for the conduct of the election by the 
Australian Electoral Commission. 
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[2014] FWCD 2151 

DELEGATE OF THE GENERAL MANAGER 

Printed by authority of the Commonwealth Government Printer 
<Price code A, PR549186> 



Copy of Signed Decision 
FairWork 

Commission 

Title of Matter: 
Section: 
Subject: 

Matter Number(s): 

Application/Notification by Australian Security Industry Association Ltd 
s.189( 1) RO Act - Notification of elections for office 
Scheduled election of President (1); Vice-President (1) and Board 
Members() 
E2014/106 

Dear Australian Electoral Commissioner via the Electoral Officer 

Under subsection 189 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009, please arrange for 
the conduct of the above election. 

A copy of the Delegate's decision is attached for your information. 

The relevant rules are also attached. 

Contact: Mr Kevin McDonald of the organisation, as per the prescribed information. 

Please send the declaration(s) and post election report to the Fair Work Commission at 
orgs@fwc.gov .au. 

Inquiries: 

Any inquiries relating to this matter are to be directed to Carolyn Moloney through 
orgs@fwc.gov.au. 

2 APRIL 2014 



Copy of Signed Decision 
Title of Matter: 

Section: 

Subject: 

Matter Number(s): 

Application/Notification by Australian Security 
Industry Association Ltd 
s.189(1) RO Act - Notification of elections for 
office 
Scheduled election of President (1); Vice­
President (1) and Board Members() 
E2014/106 

FairWork 
Commission 

A copy of the Delegate's decision in relation to the above matter is attached for your information. 

Inquiries: 

Any inquiries relating to this are to be directed to Carolyn Moloney 
Phone: 02 8374 6510, email: carolyn.moloney@fwc.gov.au, Fax: 02 9380 6990. 

2 APRIL 2014 



MOLONEY, Carolyn 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Dear AEC 

MOLONEY, Carolyn 
Friday, 28 March 2014 3:33PM 
'Industrial Elections' 
E2014_106 
FW: Lodgement of Prescribed Information in accordance with s189 Fair Work (Registered 
Organisations) Act 2009; 147N_ASIAL_R2013_293_08112013.pdf 

Please find attached prescribed information and a copy of the current rulebook for the upcoming scheduled election 
for Australian Security Industry Association Ltd (ASIAL) in E2014/106. 

Kind regards, 

CAROLYN MOLONEY 
Assistant Adviser 
Regulatory Compliance Branch 

Fair Work Commission 
Tel: 02 8374 6510 
Fax: 02 9380 6990 
carolyn.moloney@fwc.gov.au 

Level10, Terrace Tower, 80 William Street 
East Sydney NSW 2011 

www.fwc.gov .au 
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MOLONEY, Carolyn 

Subject: FW: Lodgement of Prescribed Information in accordance with s189 Fair Work (Registered 
Organisations) Act 2009 

Attachments: 28 March 2014 FWA- Election.pdf 

From: Bryan De Caires [mailto:ceo@asial.com.au] 
Sent: Friday, 28 March 2014 2:43PM 
To: VALE, David 
Subject: Lodgement of Prescribed Information in accordance with s189 Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 
2009 

David 

Please refer to attached correspondence. 

Regards 

Bryan de Caires 
Chief Executive Officer 
Australian Security Industry Association Ltd (ASIAL) 
Tel: 02 8425 4300 Fax: 02 8425 4343 
Website: www.asial.com.au 

1 



28 March 2014 .. 
Australian Security Industry 

Association Limited 
David Vale 
Manager, Organisations-NSW 
Fair Work Commission 
Terrace Tower 
80 William Street 
East Sydney NSW 2011 

Dear Mr. Vale, 

The btxly far 
security pmfes>ion&!s 

Lodgement of Prescribed Information in accordance with s189 Fair Work 
(Registered Organisations) Act 2009. 

I, Kevin McDonald being the President of the Australian Security Industry Association 
Limited, make the following statement: 

I am the President of the Australian Security Industry Association Limited, 

I am authorised to lodge the following prescribed information concerning forthcoming 
elections of the Australian Security Industry Association Limited, and 

I confirm that the following information is being lodged under subsection 189(1) of the 
Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009. 

Yours sincerely 

Kevin McDonald 
President 
Australian Security Industry Association Limited 

Security Industry House PO Sox 1338 Crows Nest NSW 1585 AllN 91 ooosu 365 

f>hone: 02 8425 4300 Fax: 02 8425 4343 Email: sewrity@asiaLcom.au Web: Vifi.Wi.asiaLcom.au 



.. 
Australian Security Industry 

Association Limited 

Offices I Positions 

President - Direct Voting System 

Vice - President - Direct Voting System 

Board Members (6 positions) - Direct Voting System 

Reasons for election: 

Tfu~ penk lxx!y for 
security professionals 

• Election for offices and positions marked above is required as the terms of office 
are due to expire in the normal course of events under the rules of the 
organisation. 

Elected by: 

• The electorate for the direct voting system is the whole of the natiqoal 
organisation. 

Nominations open: 

• For offices to be elected by direct voting system- the 1st day of August 2014. 

Nominations close: 

• For offices to be elected by direct voting system- 12 noon, on the 21st day after 
nominations have opened, being the 22nd day of August 2014. 

Cut off date for roll: 

• In all cases- thirty (30) days prior to the opening date for nominations, being the 
?nd rl:=~u nf 1111\/ ?()1Ll /rille 1 t::: 1 n t:::\ 
- --J -· ........... J -- .-.- , ...... "' • ...., . • ....,.v,. 

Kevin McDonald 
Australian Security Industry Association Limited 

28 March 2014 

Security Industry House PO Sox 1338 Crows Nest NSW 1585 ABN 91 ooo 813365 

Phone: 02 8425 4300 Fax: 02 8425 4343 Email: security@as!aLcom.au Web: WINW.asial.com.au 

' -~ . ·~ :; . 


